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COURSE DESCRIPTION (INCLUDE REQUISITES/RESTRICTIONS):

An investigation of the methods used to develop construction project estimates, with primary emphasis on quantity takeoffs. A basic introduction to
construction contracts plus detailed investigations of the interpretation of construction plans and specifications. Typically offered Fall Spring.
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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Civil Engineering
RE: Deletion of CE 22100.

The faculty of the School Civil Engineering has approved the deletion of CE
22100. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

CE 22100 Construction Plans and Estimates
Sem.1 and 2, Lecture 3, Cr. 3
Prerequisite: Undergraduate level CGT 16400 Minimum Grade of D-.

An investigation of the methods used to develop construction project estimates,
with primary emphasis on quantity takeoffs. A basic introduction to construction
contracts plus detailed investigations of the interpretation of construction plans
and specifications. Typically offered Fall Spring.

Reason: Because of an overhaul of the Civil Engineering construction curriculum, this
course is no longer needed.
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